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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702061

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA B AE

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

)

)
STATE JUN 270 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702061

VS. ~
SC Court of Appedls

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON ) AWE 2020A0710300379
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 09/19/2020
Race: _Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C.Code §&: 16-3-600(C)(MN)(@)(1)
boe: QN sSs¢ o ) CDR Code #: 3412
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID# )

*CDL Yes [ ] No [J CMV Yes [ ] No [[] Hazmat Yes [_] No []

In disposition of the above indiotment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

o _ Pecanlt = favery VST Vg
In violation of § [ (Q_ S" (.D CO(foPtgggc Cgie of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 274\12

WNON—VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)
O Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The charge is: m As indicted,

The plea is: @Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

Y AN

SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendar®” SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/monthsime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run :
[] CONCURRENT or [X] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 &% ©10Z0LZ / 2020 G5 0102063

X The _[_)\efens to be gn{en credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

months
] 5 include-time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. :
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. Certified - A True Copy
SCCAJ217 (07/2021) , 4 Page 1 of 2

Jerr Ao ko M!Wun
Beauion Couniy. 3C - Knistin Kesten



STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 202068070206;1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[1 PTUP after months/years - S
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[l Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contactwith Victim [ ] «ilswsss®\/iolence Inte‘
] Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E i

beginning:
;E’\ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours

[l Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1D —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) o $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25. $§ 25N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 21N
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL  § l'o‘@ﬁé

o Presiding Judge: W5
Clerk of Court/Deputy CIeﬁC‘L@ ><"~_ Judge Code: 20
w‘ L4

Court Reporter: =

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702061 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment fo the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper

@hnipsrspmyamcgplead guilty to the within
indictment or to [ oY

* = WITNESSES
BCso —Jodal GM&U“A}
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
April Term 2021
s
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2020A0710300379

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
True Bill

Foreperso}‘ of Grand Jury

Date: APR 1 2021

VERDICT

Builty
J

2l = =

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON

e 6] B 2L

INDICT

Indictment For
Assault and Battery 15t Degree
SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)(a)(i)
CDR Code: 3412

Defendant

Witness:

RECET
JUN 217 22
SC Court of Appeals

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 2020GS0702061

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 151, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: .

Assault and Battery 15t Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO

ROBINSON, did injure /NNy, 2nd that act involved nonconsensual touching of the private parts ciiugmig
JWIRNE cither under or above her clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent, all in violation of Section 16-3-
600(C)(1)(a)(i), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor
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ARREST WARRANT

2020A0710300379

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
&] Caunty! I:] Municipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 205215288
ansinst

Tyreck Lorenzo Robiinson

Addrass:

N
N

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA } ORIGINAL ;“G-F;:rmﬂ
K] Couns [ thuaicipasy ot } AFFIDAVIT Sen
Beaufort

Parsonally appearad belors me the aMant Willilam A Weich who
bang duly wwom daposes and says fhal defendard Tyreck Larenzo Rabinson

a4 within this county ard Btafe on o about

/19202 wolaln the crimmal l&ws ol Ihe

Stale <f Saulh Carglina (or ¢edience of County! D Municipa®y of Beaufort }
in the flowig perboulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: g0y / {'riminal sexual comduct - Firsd degree

I further stale Wl Where i prokable  cause wp bolicwe thal  the  dofendan!  naned  abaove did  commil

hore: GRS SSN: the ofime sl forth Bnd fhat probabie cause is based on tha follvwing fadts:
Y . Hesght: Wlaigh: . . " . .
Smw M —— e _5.._9 __l.ﬂ “Ihat v 5-19/2020 at approximately 0550 hours, the defendant, Tyreck Lorenza Robinson, did knowingly and willingly commit the
DL State: DL & offense of Criminal $exval Conduct Ist degree in the defendant is observed «m video placing his left index finger ingo the vctim's €
Dos fgency GRIE SCOOTOM00) labia whilc she was usleep in her bed. The victim does ot know the defendantand this offense accuned dusing the commission of @ 32
Proseclung Ageney Beaufort County Shegfls Offies Burglary 1 the 1ut degeee. The detendunt was later positively idemtified after cvidence was discoveted on a oellular device, elaimed - < IS N
Prazecuting Officer. william A Weich - SD0T70 by the defendant as his, which was nsed in the commmssion of the above referenced oileaces. This atfenss ocourred 2 3 £
Offense  Sex / Criminal sexual conduet - First degrec Qs 11ilton Head, Beaufort County, South Caenlina 29926, The affiant and othegs are witness to prove the same. S ‘ ¥‘1§ .
. .
[72) YL
Omanse Code, Qo0 : ,-; Y g - g0
- . " o . >
Codafidinancs Sac: I6-03-0652 Ssgnetire of Affant l 7 a - L E £
TS womank = CERTIFIE DR SERVICE N e ¥ = — . T3 "
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ] o, 2‘ < R c 2
D Gourty/ E] Moaripaltty of E] County! D Munkipalty of Affipnt's Addreas 2001 Duke St e : . ]
The acoused Beaufort, SC 299070 ~
W 1o be arrafuad gnd beasgd  beiore  me i be Reaufort Amant’s Tolephane "‘ — =
geglt wilh according 1o he  law. g = -
m = QO
L5
s ARREST WARRANT o
Gpralu alJudge (D
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFIGER OF THIS STATE OR MURICIFALITY OR ANY CORSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it sppearing from (he above afidavit thal there  are  reasonsble  grounds 10 belisws  that
RETURM -
sbot W15/2020 ‘L -
a copy of this ames wamanl was dellerad fo on or detangant  [yreek Lorenzo Robinson
' did violata Whe criminal lswa of the Stale of Sewih Caroling {or ordinance of
defendant |

on

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1428
102 Rihaut Ruad, Rm. 208
Reaufort, $C 259011128

QRIGINAL ORIGINAL

IReaufort 1 a1 et forth below:

E] Coumy/ D Municipalty of

QESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Sy 7 Criminal sexual conduct - First dégres

Havwsg found prababie causs and the sbowe affiaat having swom befans ma , you are smpowsied and directed to ameat the s defendant aad bring him ar
et hafore me foethwith 1o be dealt with according to liw. A capy o 1his Areat Wisrant shall ba dekversd to the defendant at the lime of #s exacullan , of B
30011 theredfer at 12 precheabls

Swom o and subscribed datore me H

10/15/2020

an

) Juckpdl s Addres Post Office Box 840

LS} } Bluffton. SC 2991{-
3 Jdge's Telephon=  {843)255-561()
Judge Coda: 7328 ) 1asying Court: IMagisirala D Muneipsat D Clreult
QRIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL GRIGINAL ORIGINAL
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702063

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECEW IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
- JUN 27 2022
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS0702063
vs. ~ SC Court of Appea]s
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON ) 2020A0710300378
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 09/19/2020
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C. Code & 16-11-311(A)(3)
pos: GlNEER SS# emm—— )  CDR Code #: 0079
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID# )

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO:! %\WC\\&Y\A {or 7&6\1/ 0L
In violation of § \(p- iL=31\ (A)(g))f the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0014

[] NON-VIOLENT @VIOLENT 1 SERIOUS &MOST SERIOUS [1 Mandatory GPS [1 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 31)

. " Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The charge is: g‘ As indicted, O Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

he plea is: Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

TTES

| W\’%V&Wﬂ%%%— /ijﬂ-ﬂ% 1520/
Solicitor " YSCBar#  Defendant Cp/ ) Attorney for Deferignt SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IX\State Degartment of Correction [C] County Detention Center,

-Rp 1o

for a determinate term of 12 days/monthTime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthe/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probat'i.on for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run /
[0 CONCURRENT or iZ. CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 (35 076206 20 20 0507 0202

months
rinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

SCCA/217 (07/2021) g Certlf' ed - A Jsue Copy Page 1 of 2
‘ , %
/Jern n Rosedeaul- C %efk of Churt
Beaufort County, SC - Kristin ®esten

X TchoeoDE{ens to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.




STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GSO702‘OGé

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora persoﬁ convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a flrearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years sleg o d e [ i
‘And Other Terms Llsted Below
[J] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp (] No Contactwith Victim [] «sssmmum@®iolence Interve il
[] Mental Health Counseling ] May serve W/E
beginning:

[1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
(1 Other
[] RESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: - $
Payment Terms: B [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' $
§14-1-211 (A){(1)(Conv. Surcharge) _ $100 $1 0D —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) . $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o $268 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ) $25°¢ g A T
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . Y $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ ASDIS
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL, 5 | @15
Presiding Judge: %0/\(726—“)\
Clerk of Court/Deputy Jydge Code: 2110
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ] -
h Wild I"

SCCA/217 (07/2021) i BT

Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES
BCSO Tk (CAtisomn

DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702063

The State of South Carolina

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2021
hereby appear in my own proper

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A0710300378

ACTION OF GRAND JURY .
True Bill
Forepe;sg)n of Grand Jury

Date: APR 1 5 2021

VERDICT

Guil,
O

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE

VS.

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
INDICT

W (is22

Indictment For
Burglary 15t Degree
SC Code: 16-11-311(A)(3)
CDR Code: 0079

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

RECER

JUN 27 2022
SC Court of Appeals

Xd -ATrue Cop

7 Jerri flnn Rosgheay] - Llerk of Court
Bealifort County, SC < Krisjifi Kesten




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2020GS0702063

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Burglary 15t Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO
ROBINSON, did enter a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and the entering or remaining
occurred in the nighttime, all in violation of Section 16-11-311(A)(3), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




ARREST WARRANT

2020A0710300378

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County! D Beunzipaaey of

Beaufort
THE STATE 205215206
against
Tyreek Lorenzn Robinson
Address:
Prone: R S5N!
s M Race: B Haght: 5 0 Weight 17
Gl Stals: oL#:
©08: Agenoy ORI# SCOOFO000
Prosoculing Agenty: Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Progacuting OMmcsr:

William A Weich - S001T0

omenze:  Burglary ¢ Burglany (Afler June 20, 1585} « First

STAYE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;?ﬂ?::—:‘:}::-m
Bj Courtyt D Municpality of ] AFFIDAVIT st e
Beaufort

William A Weich
being duly swom depasez and Gays thet defendant

did within this counly and stale on o aoul o/ [92020
Slate af $onn Cardina (or ordinance of County!

i W fojlowing parsculara:

Parsorially appearsd bedore mu the affart

Tyreek Lorenzo Robinson

vichawe the ¢riminal daws of the
Beaufor )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  R[yrplary ¢ Burglary (Afer June 20. 1985) - First degree

I furtttwx dlate lhat Thare ¢ pobable cowse o bellavs et e defondand
fhe ¢ratie sat forh and thal peckeble cause = based on the following facts.

named abawa did  commi

That on 91920240 ar approxmniely 1554 hawrs, Lthe defendant, Tvreek Lorenzo Rabinson, did knowingly and willingly commit the
offense of Burglary st degree. The defendant entered a steanger’s residence al night without permissien and suhsequently committed
the following ofenses, Criminal Sexual Conduct Ist degree, & pgravaled Yoyeurism. and Pettit | arceny whils therein. The dcfcnd:mB:
was positively identified after evidence was discovered on a cellular device, claimed by the diefendant as his, which was used in the
commission of e above referenced crinaes. Thix offense 0ccuncd’ Hilton 1lead. Beanfort County, South Carolin?
29926, The afliant and others are wilness o prove (he same : ©

degree
Offerise Code: M9
Codaltyanance Soc: 16-110511
Thi$ wigfranl 19 CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE in ths
D County! I:l Muaipakty of
Tha eccupsd
it ¥ be amsted and teought  befoce  ms to be

daatt wih accmding ta the  lew.

Cpnwras ol Judge

Draca:

RETUARN
A copy ol this amesl wamanl was dallvered to

defandant "r ;:CEEK’ Loc P17 Egéz"n $0r]
on 10/ 1Le
o N
g ‘ K748
THOay1a ol ConataiiLawgEnkere =3
Z
RETURN WARRANT TO:

Beautort County General Sessions
PO Box (128
102 Ribautl Road, Km. 208

. Besufort, SC 299011123

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

\
L I
Signabure of Adant \.ﬂ m }\M‘*‘
]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2001 Duke §
N AffinY's Address uke St
Counrtlys Municipality of
E‘ D ! Reaufort, SC 29902-
Beaufort Affiant’s Telephona @ =

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAY ENFQRCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE QR MURICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE QF THIS COUNTY.

It s#ppesing from tha sbowe Afidavit thal  thera  Bre reasonable  graunds  to balisve  tha
oh of shout  YLOL2020 defenctant  Tvtgek [Lorenzo Robinson
did wviolata the criminal laws of WMe Slate of Sculh Gaomling (er ordinanca of
E County! D MunicipaMy of Beaufort } as sel lowih below:
DESCRIPTEOM OF OFFENSE; Burglary ! Burglary (After June 20, 1985} = First degree

Having found prebshle catca s the above affiant hoving s'wolt befose me , you 3m ompowerd and directad to arrest fve 3aid defendomt and bring him or
her bafons me farthwith ta ba deall vAth scoording to law. A copy «f this Arvesl Warran! £hall ba delivered 19 1he dofendant at the lime of Ite exacution , ce 28
5oon theiesflar 88 19 practcable

Swaam to A subscrdved bafore me )

on 10/15/2020

Junigers Addrass Post Office Box 840
sy ) Bluffion, SC 29511
FypraTsina e Judge's Telephona  (B43)255-561¢
Jose Angel Fusnles
Judge Codde: 7328 ) Isguiry] Court: Mannirsta D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QRIGINAL




¥ - " O - \D
STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702062

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT RECE- \"4

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE JUN 27 2022) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS0702062
VS. )
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON SC COU”: Oprgea'Q/W#I 2020A0710300381
AKA; ) Date of Offense: 09/19/2020
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 21 ) S.C. Code §&: 16-17-470(C)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: - 2867
Address: )
SR . -
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )

*CDL Yes [ ] No [] CMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ﬁ CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

ro. fagyavated Voyeuyism
inviolation of § \la = 1 T~ AT6(€ Yt the s.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 11

[1 NON-VIOLENT @1 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS (] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)
n Lesser Included O Defendant Waives
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The chargeis:  TAW  Asindicted,

The plea is: @ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
WTEST:

IA lﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂﬂ&j\@u %’] 2924 /Qv)/(/w’(/m %@\ /2 9/

Spkicitor CBar#  Defendant Attorney for Deféndant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [X State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months Time Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run »
[] CONCURRENT or [X CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2020 &8 0710Z20k] / 2020 65 06102-0ed

E The Defendastis,to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
(p0O1 Yfnonths ‘

] 5 Includé.time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.
Page 1 of 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Certified - A Ttue Copy

& Jerri _nRosqlfeau Clérk of Gburt
Beatfort County, S&_- KristirrKesten
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STATE TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS0702062

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[l PTUP after months/years o
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corpp [ No Contact with Victim [
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
beginning:

[l Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ ] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[l other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211°(A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Y\ —
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) L $25 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 '+ -§-° L —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BU| Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ =B
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3

$

[] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

.

Presiding Judge: W—EW—Q—\

Judge Code: 297D > -

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clérk:
Court Reporter: = e li=" "

Sentence Date: .
(g U oL S bfiolTe=
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“WITN

ESSES

BcsO - Fodid Coavpiosd

DOCKET NO. 2020GS0702062 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

April Term 2021

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A0710300381

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

W

Date:

Foreper\éon #f Grﬁﬁ Jury

RT1 5 2021

VERDICT

(%( )\\\S(\}\
J

WS (e /7

Foreperson of Petit

Date: (h \
INDICT

A

Y

indictment or toESIEEARRAREENLS
THE STATE
vs.
TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON
Indictment For
Aggravated Voyeurism
SC Code: 16-17-470(C)
CDR Code: 2867
Defendant
Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEIV‘EE
JUN 27 2022
SC Court of Appeals



INDICTMENT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
; ‘ 2020GS0702062 g

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Aggravated Voyeurism

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2020, the Defendant, TYREEK LORENZO
ROBINSON, did knowingly distribute a photograph, audio recording, video recording, digital electronic file, or film of
SR t2ken or made in violation of Section 16-17-470 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina which
prohibits a ‘peeping tom’ to be on or about the premises of another for the purpose of spying upon or invading the privacy
of another.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor



ARREST WARRANT

2020A0710300381

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[_}il County! l_] Launicipality of
Reanfort
THE STATE 205215286
against

Tyreek I.grenzo Robinson

Addre<s:

Pronc: GRS  ssn

Son: M Race: B Height: 5 9 wWoeight: 17
DL State: DL

DOB:

Agency DRI SCOG70000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Proseculing Mfcer: William A Weich - SO0170

Offenge: Scex { Voyeurism aggravated, sells or distributes
photograph. recording ar film of person made in

Offerso Cods: 2867

Code/Ordinance Sec.  16=17-0470(C)

1 WalTant = m B
I—__J Gounlyt D Munrcipalrly of

15 0 be armested and  brought
dealt with according 1o the Law

The accusexs
o be

belore  me

L5

Sgnaipig o Julio

Date:

RETURN
A cgpy of this arrest wamani was delivered to

defendant D}y(fﬂ{ f_drr-l‘ip zoélﬂjoﬂ

an ;\’1""}/ m*’a- a'.l' i)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘I| OR’G!NAL ;‘-‘é"";;rﬂ‘::;"érmd
County! [ ] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT 7
Beaufort j . '
Personally appeared before me the affiont  William A Weich who

baing dufy swern deposss and says  lhat  defendant Tvreek Lorenzo Rohinson
did within this county amd state on oraboul Q1972020

Stala of South Carolina {or ardinanca of County/
in the following particulars;

viglate the crmimnal,laws of the
Beaufort )|

D Municipality of

BESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Sey / Voyeurism ageravated, sells or distributes photograph, recording or film of person made in
violation of section

| further siale that  fhere 5 probable  cause fto  believe that  the  defendant
the crime set fonh and that probable cause i based on the following facts:

named  above  did  commdt

Thar on 9-19-2020 at approximately 0550 hours, the defondant, Tyreek Lorenzo Robinson, did knowingly and willingly commit the
offenze of Agpravated Voyeurism. The defendant entered a stranger's residence at night willraut permission, and subsequently filined
the victim with a phone, while she slept half clothed in her bed. While filming, the defendant zoomed in on the victim's expos
vagioa and bultocks, and inserls bis left index finger into the vietines labia. Analysis of the phone detenmined defendant Tater

c
distributed the video to at lcast onc other person cicctranically. The defendant was positively identified after evidence wis. 3 2
discovered on @ cellular device, claitnisd by the defendant as his, which was wsedd in the commssion of the above referefRudR N
The victim positively identifted the incident location as her bedreom after review me_ Jmageq from vidgo. This offensz aggu L
SRy iitcr Head, Beaufort County South aro[ma 299245, The affiant agifothers arc withgg to prove the saalg | 5
Rv o bh K 5 >3 o -
J.{ [ \ ' )
Signarure of Affiant o~ S 8
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 2001 2 < - % & 2
Caunty! D tuncipality of } Affiant's Address 001 Duke S i ; ~ q——Q S N/ 2 3.
Beaufort, SO 258 o2 : s (é
Beaufort Affiant's Telephone > %\ = =3 o {Q
4§¢ e L] {6 N Y 53
N 4 | 3o
. N
ARREST WARRANT m A

TS ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appeaing  fom  itha  above  affidavit  that  there  ace  reasonable  grounds o bofiave  (hal

on oraboun  HH192020 i defendant  1yreek Lorenzo Robinson
did violate the cfiminal faws of e Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of

txl County! D Murncipality of Beaufort

3 as gt forth balow:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Scx / Voycuristn aggravated, sclts or distributes photograph, recording or fily of person made iin
vinlarion of section

Having fourd probable cause and (e above affiant having sworn before me, you 2re smpowared and directad ko arast tha said defandant and bring him or

her before me Farthwith 1o be deall with according ta 1aw. A copy of this Arvest Warrant chall be delivered tn the defendant at the time of its executan, or as

anon thereatter as is pracheable

. Svearn (o and subscribed balore me )
RETURH WARRANT TO: - on 10/36/2020 )
Beaufirt County General Sessions — Judge's Address  Post Qffice Box 2207
PO Box 1128 éh- - (L83 ) Beaufort, 3¢ 29901-
102 Ribaut Road, Bm_ 208 N Judge's Tedephone  (843)255-5700
Beaufort, SC 299011128 Jean Kiser®cCormick ) ] . - — —
€L P4 “~ Judge Code: 7433 ) Isguing Caurt: Magistrata [_l hbunicipal LI Circuil
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT »
2022 JUN 15 yRIDFCFMENTS: 2020GS0700037;

JERRI AxH RosERE 2020GS0702061- 2063

4
' BEA’I‘J'FO‘;%J Cfg%%{j\'("TS'C'
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,  -Efft OF LOOR

V.

TYREEK LORENZO ROBINSON, VERDICT FORM

DEFENDANT.

JUN 217 2022
SC Court of Appeals

1. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of BURGLARY IN THE
FIRST DEGREE, find the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty v

2. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of ASSAULT AND
BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE find the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty \v/

3. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of AGGRAVATED
VOYEURISM, find the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

- 7{% cz%\
I \/ Jerrj Ros¢fheau - CJérk of Lourt
Guﬂty K_/B:%rxcgjntyfwzﬁen
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4. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of PETIT LARCENY find
the Defendant (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty __\,

Guilty

June ﬁ)_, 2022

Beaufort, South Carolina

Judge Robert J. Bonds

Court Reporter Sharon Hardoon

W Ll

Foreperson
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